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Waste Licence ~_____ &plication re: Fassai-oc Waste Recovery Facility at Fassaroe Avenue. 
Fassaroe.Brav. 

Dcar MI- OSullivan 

I am to refcr to your on-line submission lwei \  cd on 16, 1 I 2010. i i i  relation to an 
application foi- a waste licciicc refereiice nuinbcr W0200-0 1 , by Raadstone Wood 
Limitcd. in respect of a facility at F 
Fassaroe. Bray. 

I ani to advise that your lcttcr u i l l  be treated as ii submission and will hc taken into 
account when determining the application. in accordance lvith the Waste Management 
Acts, 1996 to 2010, and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Replatioils. 

The application and associated correspondciice, including acknowledgements. 
notifications and general corrcspondence are available to \;iew on thc Agcncy Websitc 
at wwn.epa.ic. You inay also make further submissions on this application on the 
Agency's website. 

You are advised to refer to the website for inforination on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the 
application in due coursc 

Plcase direct any further correspondencc in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environinental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wcxford. 

Yours sincerely, 

ai-oc Waste Recovei-y Facility. Fa 

., 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


